Meeting:	Lorain County So, ccer League
Date:	Tuesday October 18, 2022
Location:	Oberlin Depot
In Attendance:	Paul Grabo – President
	Bryan Chambers – Vice President
	Rachel Rush – Secretary
	Joe Blackham – Ref Coordinator
	Scott Jorseki – Columbia Station
	Stephanie Rivera – Midview
	Dan Pilgrim – Wellington
	Bryce Johnson – Oberlin
	Yvan Z Thornhill – Oberlin
	Jeff Herold - Amherst
	Curtis Philip – Vermilion
	Christian Putzier – Lagrange
	Joe Billingsley - Elyria
	Dennis Palmer – Edison
	Douglas Henderson – Amherst
	Ben Sanborn – Lorain
	Alyssa Sanborn - Lorain
	Omar Perez – Lorain
	Rachel Lee - Firelands
	Monique Ulrich – Midview
	Christine Schwartz - Lagrange

#### New Business: CLASSIC FOCUSED

- LCSL Constitution distributed – Read through it and we will have a November meeting dedicated to reviewing constitution updates. Rachel to send electronic version with notes so this can be reviewed by your other board members.

Thing to add to constitution? – 10 point rule, pay scale for Scheduler, Registrar, Ref Assignor

- Meeting Minutes from last meeting distributed Reviewing and reading thru. Motion needed to accept Dennis, seconded by Ben
- 10 Point Rule is not monitored by LCSL Board Members. It is up to the Coaches to report to Rep then Rep can report to the board to notify the board.
- Classic Team List Distributed
- Process needed how to handle situation when a ref no shows. LCSL Board to discuss and set process.
- Joe Elyria Anyway to have continuity with score reporting.
  Solution Both coaches check to make sure the score was entered correctly. If the score was not entered correctly coach should let their Rep.
- Classic team commitments Amherst and Elyria all in. Lagrange and Midview pending for final schedule.
- Classic Schedule Distributed Paul to send Rachel electronic version of Classic schedule to post on Quickscores and include in email with meeting minutes and LCSL electronic version of Constitution.
  - Double coaches set the schedule.
  - Worked around football schedule due to request at start of season

- U13/15 have to play in the afternoon
- U11/U12 have to be in the morning
- U7B and U7C Have to be on small goals we bought, and we have to work around those game schedules
- Lorain has two coaches Ben and Christy
- Vermilion has two Curtis and Kevin Switch U7A from am to U7B Curtis Motioned Scott J- 2<sup>nd</sup> All in favor
- Edison Dennis double coaches U13/14 conflict. Joe says Refs want earlier games. U13/14 1:30 & 2:45
- U14/15 4:00 & 5:15. Joe says he will try to staff 3 refs for later game. If we have to we will have to do 2 man system
- Lagrange U9A wants afternoon due to Job / working. to afternoon 1:30 to U10B Christy Lagrange and Vermilion in the afternoon
- Paul to return home this evening and work on adjustments of the schedule.
- Classic Fees \$50 per U7/U8, \$60 per U9/U10, \$70 per U11/12, \$90 per U13/14, U14/15
- Pavilion 4 pop up goal to be built the morning of Classic Help needed Joe from Elyria signed up for 8 am and offered to help put these together. LCSL Board bought four goals for the classic due to increased number of teams and divisions in the U7 and U8 age groups. We were borrowing from other communities but it seems this is our standard to have 3 divisions each.
- 4 extra Porta Potties will have toilet paper We are covering extra cost
- Extra Clean out this week We are covering that cost
- Parking by Pavilion in the grass if for refs, handicap.
- Food trucks will be located by the pavilion
  - Coffee vendor selling drinks and coffee beans/grounds.
  - o iCrave Food Truck
  - Snow Cone Vendor
- Parking Okay to park in grass by big fields, on the opposite side of the park than the Pavilion is.
- REF CLASSES Inquired ref association wants to have class with LCSL Refs.
- Ohio North and Ohio South Referee Commitees are separate and therefore Ohio North and Ohio South Ref courses are listed separately. I do have an email out to my contact about Ref courses about winter dates. I will send info separately about ref courses once I hear back.
- Stephanie from Midview asked if a Referee Committee should be formed to handle and host, obtain info, work to promote ref sign up, etc. I am noting this and it is a take away to bring up at our next meeting, that is not classic focused.
- Dennis from Edison suggested maybe have communities self-assign refs for U7/U8 games to allow official refs schedules to just be for U9 and up hoping for more coverage. We will take this away as well and discuss.

## Vice President - Bryan -

See above, Bryan has handled reaching out to the city for U7 paint lines on fields. Bryan has arranged more porta potties and an extra cleaning of the ones there already.

Registrar - Heidi - Not present

**Treasurer – Debbie Radar – Not present** 

### Secretary - Rachel

• If your community has a new County Rep or contacts please email me. Make sure to check Quickscores to make sure you contact information is correct. If updates are ever needed email LCSLsecretary20@gmail.com

### Referee Coordinator - Joe

507 games assigned for Fall – 26 went unassigned

Fall is challenging to assign refs especially due to High School. HS requires 3 refs. Athletic Directors are starting to play morning games verses afternoon

Next Fall will go to 2 man system for LCSL due to lack of refs

Lagrange Wellington Edison – put games in a row to get back-to-back games

Suggests U7/U8 – try 6 and 6:50 on weekdays

**MORE REFS Needed** 

6 games – Ref showed up and no games – Refs should be paid – We have no system in place for this

Ref – Email to treasurer – Debbie double check with Joe – Then can reimburse.

Lorain Ref – U12vAmherst – 2:30 game looked into not the 12:30 game. We will investigate this further.

Joe feels that if our Classic keeps getting bigger we need to split classic into two locations or two days

# **Next meetings:**

Tuesday – Nov 29<sup>th</sup> 7pm Zoom Rachel – Motion to adjourn Bryan – 2nd